
FLORIDA POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY 

DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT  

LAKELAND, FL 

ITB 26-004  

INTERNET SERVICES 

    Addendum: One (1) 
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Please see below for questions and responses: 

1. Page 1, lines, 4, 5, & 6:

• a.    The ITB does not provide a form for the answers to these questions.  How would you 

prefer us to provide those?

Please submit a transmittal letter including the responses to these questions. 

2. Page 2, Section 6, line c:  "Contract term will be from date of award until June 30, 2026, with the

option to renew for four (4) additional one (1) year periods or negotiated term."

a. The Bid Sheet allows for 36-month and 60-month term.  Will you confirm if Page 2,

Section 6, Line c is an error and that terms of 36 month and 60 month are requested?

Pricing for the terms of 36 month and 60 month are requested 

3. Page 2, Section 2, line 3 a:  "Florida Polytechnic University requires connectivity to Florida

Industrial and Phosphate Research Institute (FIPR) located at 855 West Main Street, Bartow,

Florida, 33830."

a. Please confirm if this address should be 1855 West Main Street, Bartow, Florida, 33830?

Correct, the address was missing the 1, the full address is: 1855 West Main Street, Bartow, Florida, 

33830 

4. Page 3, Section 3, lines 1c & 2c:  "Dedicated Internet Services to CCC and BARC shall not share

the same physical path."

a. Once off University property, do these two circuits need to continue to maintain physical

path diversity, or may they share the same cable sheath or conduit?

Both circuits must maintain physical path diversity in which a single construction incident shall not 

disrupt service. Thus, both connections between CCC and BARC must not share the same conduit 

or cable sheath.  

5. Page 9-12, Terms and Conditions:

a. The ITB does not provide a form for objections or additional conditions to any of the terms

and conditions.  How would you prefer us to provide any objections or provide alternative

language, if needed?

    Please see attached Deviation Sheet - Exhibit I. 

6. CCC & BARC - Are there CAD or design plans of the existing conduit that are available for use?

Please see attached MASTER UTILITIES document. Conduits for COM are noted in orange. There are 

some additional conduits marked with VRZ in black - Exhibit II. 
7. CCC & BARC - Is there 24/7 accessibility for troubleshooting and repairs?

24/7 Access is available with On-Call staff where staff members can be on site within 60 minutes. 

8. FIBR & LTB - is there a particular building that we will be connecting to? A site plan showing

DMARC would be helpful.

LTB will be terminated in the LTB (Lakeland Technology Building) on the Polk State Lakeland 
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Campus in Room 1019. Current service is terminated in the room, however we do not currently have 

DMARC available. Image provided below highlighting the room in yellow where termination is 

required. 
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FIPR service shall be terminated in the FIPR Administration Building in roughly the location outlined in the 

green circle below. 
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EXHIBIT I- Requested Deviation or Exemption Form 
Respondent must complete this form and include it in Tab A of their Proposal to request 
deviations or exceptions to the ITN Requirements, including Contract Terms and 
Conditions (Attachment C). The University reserves the right to accept or reject any 
proposed changes or replacement contract language. The University may also lower 
Respondent’s evaluation rating based on the number and severity of exceptions taken. 
Although some minor revisions and clarifications may be accepted, the University intends 
that the Successful Respondent will be required to execute the University’s contract as 
written and attached. Respondents are warned against saving their objections to the 
various provisions until negotiations, as this may be cause for eliminating Respondent’s 
proposal from further consideration. Any and all objections must be identified in 
Respondent’s written response. 

Section 
Number 

Proposed Change or Replacement 
Language 

Justification 
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All respondents must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below and submitting this 

executed document with your response. Failure to execute and return this addendum form with 

your response may disqualify your firm’s response. 

This addendum shall become part of your firm’s response and the subsequent documents if 

applicable. 

Receipt Acknowledged: 

Vendor name:  

Address:  

Email:  

Phone:  

Signature:  




